Gomez, Angela J.

From: Richard Stevenson <rstevenson@tierrawestllc.com>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 4:39 PM

To: Wolfley, Jolene; Larry Sandoval

Cc: Gould, Maggie S.; Gomez, Angela J.; Ron Bohannan
Subject: RE: [#2020013] Sign Posting Agreement - Part I
Attachments: IMG_8370,jpg

Attached is a photo of the sign re-erected.

Regards,

Richard Stevenson, PE
Tierra West LLC

(505) 858 3100

From: Richard Stevenson

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 3:31 PM

To: 'Wolfley, Jolene'; Larry Sandoval

Cc: Gould, Maggie S.; Gomez, Angela J.; Ron Bohannan
Subject: RE: [#2020013] Sign Posting Agreement - Part |

Jolene, Thanks for forwarding on the emails and bringing it to our
attention. We will have the sign reset this afternoon- either attached to
the real estate sign or reset into the ground.

Larry, You have my contact information so include me if you see it blown
over again. | could have gone out Saturday and fixed it.

Regards,
Richard Stevenson, PE



Tierra West LLC
(505) 858 3100

From: Wolfley, Jolene [mailto:jwolfley@cabqg.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 3:15 PM

To: Larry Sandoval

Cc: Richard Stevenson; Gould, Maggie S.; Gomez, Angela J.
Subject: FW: Sign Posting Agreement - Part |

Mr. Sandoval,

We have received these emails and they will be included in the record for
PR 4030.

This email is also forwarded to the applicant.

From: Larry Sandoval <larrysandoval75@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2020 4:57 PM

To: Wolfley, Jolene <jwolfley@cabg.gov>

Cc: mike mirabal <mdmiraba@msn.com>; Marsha Kearney
<rmeek1978@gmail.com>; Larry Sandoval <larrysandoval75@gmail.com>
Subject: Sign Posting Agreement - Part |

Good afternoon Ms. Wolfley,

The original file was too large to email. So I'll be sending this to you in
parts. Part |, Il and Ill. Please let me know if you receive these documents.
Thank you.



Respectfully,

Larry Sandoval
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